

Curriculum Vitae

HUANG Chenglong

Institute of Linguistics
Academia Sinica, Taipei
128, Section 2, Academia Road
Taipei, Taiwan 115

Tel: 886-2-2786-3300#308
Fax: 886-2-2785-6622
E-mail: huangcl@gate.sinica.edu.tw
huangcl@cass.org.cn

I was born to a Qiang farmer family on September 8, 1968 in Ronghong Village, Yadu Township, Mao County, Sichuan Province, China. In September 1985, I passed the entrance examination to study linguistics at the Central Institute for Nationalities (now called the Central University for Nationalities). During my four years at the Institute, I studied with professors Dai Qingxia, Huang Bufan, Hu Tan, Cheng Qiguang and Ni Dabai. Under their guidance and supervision, I systematically obtained a thorough overview of the linguistics, history and culture of different nationality languages in China.

In July 1989, I graduated with a Bachelor's Degree in Linguistics and was recommended by my professors to work at the Institute of Nationality Studies (now called the Institute of Ethnology & Anthropology), Chinese Academy of Social Sciences. In the Institute, under the guidance of Professor Sun Hongkai, I engaged in the study of the Tibeto-Burman family of the Sino-Tibetan stock, focusing on the Qiang language and Qiangic languages. In August 1995, I passed the qualifying examination and became an Assistant Researcher.

From December 2000 to October 2004 I was at City University of Hong Kong studying linguistics, especially linguistic typology, functional approaches to grammar, and Sino-Tibetan linguistics, under the guidance of Professor Randy J. LaPolla. On the 25 Jun, 2004, I passed my oral examination and received my PhD in linguistics.

CURRENT POSITIONS

Post-Doctoral Research Fellow, Institute of Linguistics, Academia Sinica, Taipei
Assistant Researcher, Institute for Ethnology and Anthropology,
Chinese Academy of Social Sciences

EDUCATION

<i>Year</i>	<i>Institution</i>	<i>Subject Area</i>	<i>Degree level</i>
2001-2004	City University of Hong Kong	Linguistics	PhD study
2000-2001	City University of Hong Kong	Linguistics	MPhil study
1985-1989	Central University for Nationalities	Linguistics	BA

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Linguistic Typology
Functional Grammar
Cognitive Linguistics
Qiangic languages
Tibeto-Burman Languages
Discourse Analysis
Mandarin Chinese

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<i>Years</i>	<i>Positions</i>	<i>Institutions</i>
12, 2003-05, 2004	Research Assistant	Department of Chinese, Translation and Linguistics, City University of Hong Kong
09, 2003-11, 2003	Lecturer	Department of Chinese, Translation and Linguistics, City University of Hong Kong
07, 2002-12, 2002	Honorary Research fellow	Research Centre for Linguistic Typology, La Trobe University, Australia
1995-2000	Assistant Researcher	Institute for Ethnology and Anthropology, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences
1989-1995	Research Assistant	Institute for Ethnology and Anthropology, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences

PUBLICATIONS

Books:

[Huang Chenglong](#). 2006. *Puxi Qiangyu Yanjiu (Studies on Puxi Qiang)*. Beijing: Nationalities Press.

LaPolla, Randy J. with [Huang Chenglong](#). 2003. *A Grammar of Qiang with annotated texts and glossary*. Berlin: Mouton de Gruyter.

Sun Hongkai, [Huang Chenglong](#) & Zhou Maocao. 2002. *Nuzu Rouruoyu Yanjiu (A Study of the Rouruo Language of the Nu Nationality)*. Beijing: The Central University for Nationalities.

PhD dissertation:

[Huang Chenglong](#). 2004. *A Reference Grammar of the Puxi Variety of Qiang*, Ph.D dissertation, City University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong.

Published papers:

- Evans, Jonathan P. and [Huang Chenglong](#). Ronghong Qiang Vowel Harmony: Bottom up!
Submitted to the *Journal of Centre de recherches linguistiques sur l'Asie Orientale (CRLAO)*
- [Huang Chenglong](#). (forthcoming). Puxi Qiangyu de Huati Pingshu Jiegou (Topic-comment Constructions in Puxi Qiang), submitted to *Language and Linguistics*, under revision.
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 2005a. Qiangyu de Ming Liangci (Nominal Classifiers in the Qiang language). *Minzu Yuwen* 2005.5:16-27.
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 2005b. Yufa Miaoxie Kuangjia ji Shuyu de Biaoji (The Descriptive Framework of Grammar and Its Terminology). *Minzu Yuwen* 2005.3:23-33.
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 2003. Qiangyu Mingci Duanyu de Cixu (Word Orders of Nominal Phrases in Qiang). *Minzu Yuwen* 2003.2:26-34.
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 2000a. Qiangyu de Cunzai Dongci (The Existential Verbs of Qiang). *Minzu Yuwen* 2000.3:13-22.
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 2000b. The Qiang language. *UNESCO World Languages Report, China*. Institute of Nationalities Studies, CASS. (in Chinese and English).
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 1998. Qiangyu Yinjie Ruohua Xianxiang (Syllable Weakening in Qiang). *Minzu Yuwen* 1998.3:59-67.
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 1997. Qiangyu Dongci de Qianzhui (Verbal Prefixes in Qiang). *Minzu Yuwen* 1997.2:68-77.
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 1995. Qiangyu Yinwei Xitong Fenxi Chuyi (An Initial Analysis of the Phonemic System of the Qiang Language). *Minzu Yuwen* 1995.1.
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 1994. Qiangyu Xingrongci Yanjiu (Study on the Adjectives of Qiang). *Yuyan Yanjiu* 1994.2:181-189.
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 1993. *Zhongguo Shaoshu Minzu Yuyan Dang'an: Qiangyu Ronghonghua* (Phonetic Files on China's Minority Languages: The Ronghong Variety of Qiang). Beijing: Nationalities Institute, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences.
- [Huang Chenglong](#). 1992. Qiangyu Fufuyin de Yanbian (The Changes in the Consonant Clusters of Qiang). *Qiangzu Yanjiu* 1992.2:152-157.
- LaPolla, Randy J. & [Huang Chenglong](#). 2004. Adjectives in Qiang. *Adjective Classes: a cross-linguistic typology* (Exploration in Linguistic Typology 1), ed. by R. M. W. Dixon and Alexandra Y. Aikhenvald. Oxford: Oxford University Press.
- Huang Bufan, Yu Xiaoping, & [Huang Chenglong](#). 1992. Qiangzu (The Qiang). *Zhongguo Ren de Xingming* (The Names of the Chinese People), 492-508. Beijing: Chinese Academy of Social Sciences Press.

PRESENTATIONS

- 27-05-2006: "Qiang Split Pronoun System", presented on the *IACL-14 & IsCLL-10 Joint Conference*, Institute of Linguistics, Academia Sinica, Taipei.

- 11-24-2005: "Relative Clauses in Puxi Qiang ", presented on the *Workshop on Welcoming Prof. David Bradley* to the Institute of Linguistics, Academia Sinica, Taipei.
- 25-05-2005 "Aktionsart and aspect in Qiang", presented on the Conference on *Minority languages and cultures in South China*, Institute of Guangdong Professional Training, Canton.
- 28-04-2005 "Sortal classifiers in Tibeto-Burman — Noun categorization and cognitive motivation", presented on the Conference on *Minority languages and cultures in South China*, Institute of Guangdong Professional Training, Canton.
- 19-03-2005 "Numeral-classifier in Qiang", presented on the *Issues of contemporary linguistic frontier*, the Research Center for Chinese Languages, Peking University, Beijing.
- 20-11-2004 "Numeral-classifier in Qiang", presented on the Conference on *classifiers and in honor of Prof. Dai's 50 year teaching and academic research*, the Research Center for Sino-Tibetan Languages, Central University for Nationalities.
- 17-04-2004 "Topic and Topicalization Construction in the Puxi variety of Qiang", presented the *Workshop on 3rd cross-Strait Tibeto-Burman Linguistics*, Department of Chinese, Translation and Linguistics, City University of Hong Kong.
- 31-03-2003 "Transitivity in the Puxi Variety of Qiang", presented on the *Research Students Seminar*, Department of Chinese, Translation and Linguistics, City University of Hong Kong.
- 31-10-2002 "The uses of 'pu' in the Puxi variety of Qiang", presented on the *Tibetan-Burman Linguistics Discussion Group*, the Research Centre for Linguistic Typology, La Trobe University, Australia.
- 16-10-2002 "Copula Clauses and Verbless Clauses in Mandarin Chinese", presented on the *Workshop on Copula Clauses and Verbless Clauses*, the Research Centre for Linguistic Typology, La Trobe University, Australia.
- 13-09-2002 "Tense/Aspect marking in the Puxi variety of Qiang", presented on the *Tibeto-Burman Linguistics Discussion Group*, the Research Centre for Linguistic Typology, La Trobe University, Australia.
- 04-09-2002 "The Copula and Existential Verbs in Qiang" (with Professor Randy J. LaPolla), presented on the *Workshop on Copula Clauses and Verbless Clauses*, the Research Centre for Linguistic Typology, La Trobe University, Australia.
- 17-08-2002 "Adjectives in Qiang" (with Professor Randy J. LaPolla), presented on *The International Workshop on Adjective classes*, the Research Centre for Linguistic Typology, La Trobe University, Australia.

- 24-05-2002 "Semantic Representation of the Verbs in Qiang", presented on the Conference on *Contemporary Linguistic Theory & minority languages in China*, the Central University for Nationalities, Beijing, China.
- 13-01-2002 "The Word order of Nominal Phrases in Qiang", presented on the Conference on the *Word Order Typology* at the Central University for Nationalities, Beijing, China.

INVITED TALKS

- 23-05-2006 "Introduction to History, Culture and Language of Qiang". Department of Ethnology, Taiwan National Chengchi University.
- 10-04-2006 "Research on the Qiang Language and Dialect". Department of Ethnology, Taiwan National Chengchi University.
- 14-12-2005 "The Qiang Language and Cultures". Institute of Hakka Studies, Taiwan National Kaohsiung Normal University.
- 21-11-2005 "The Qiang Language and its Variant". Institute of Anthropology, Taiwan National Tshinhua University
- 19-03-2005 "Numeral-classifier in Qiang". On the *Issues of contemporary linguistic frontier*, the Research Center for Chinese Languages, Peking University, Beijing.